THE MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF GREENFIELD COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 10 June 15, 2020

The Board of Education of Greenfield Community Unit School District No. 10 met in regular session, in the Administrative Office, on June 15, 2020.

- 1. President Rodney Knittel called the regular meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. Upon roll call the following members were present: Josh Roberts, Chris Goode, Joe Kinser, Chris Weller, Elliott Turpin, Brandi Rynders and Rodney Knittel. Also present were Dr. Kevin Bowman and Becky McClelland.
- 2. Roberts motioned and Rynders seconded to approve the agenda. Upon roll call Weller, Rynders, Goode, Kinser, Roberts, Turpin and Knittel voted "Aye". Motion carried.
- 3. Rynders motioned and Goode seconded to approve the May 18, 2020 regular board minutes as presented. Upon roll call Roberts, Weller, Turpin, Goode, Kinser, Rynders and Knittel voted "Aye". Motion carried.
- 4. Rynders motioned and Roberts seconded to approve the consent agenda as presented. Upon roll call Turpin, Rynders, Weller, Roberts, Goode, Kinser and Knittel voted "Aye". Motion carried. (See Exhibit No. 1 attached to the Official Minutes)
- 5. District Highlights Mrs. Beth Burrow and the FFA will present their report at a later meeting.
- 6. Dr. Bowman reviewed the monthly FRIS report with the BOE.
- 7. Dr. Bowman reported on Facilities/Transportation:
 - -Dirt work is in progress at all building sites
 - -Elementary fence is in progress
 - -Locker room project and chair lift are in progress
 - -Fire alarm projects and HS roof will begin soon
 - -Summer workers are making progress in all buildings
 - -Ron Plogger is requesting approval to seek bids to replace the Dixon lawn mower
- 8. Elliott Turpin reported on Greenfield Foundation for Educational Excellence. Seventeen scholarships were awarded to seniors, totaling \$7300.00. The next meeting will be held on August 12, 2020.
- 9. Prairie State Insurance Cooperative property/casualty and workers compensation insurance annual bill was reviewed. Prairie State had a 23% increase in property/casualty coverage. The annual premiums still remain below what the previous carrier charged. (See Exhibit No. 2 attached to the Official Minutes)
- 10. Dr. Bowman reported that the District has applied for a CARES grant which will reimburse the District for many of the Covid-19 expenses. (See Exhibit No. 3 attached to the Official Minutes)

- 11. Dr. Bowman reported on Personnel:
 - -Resignation of Pee Wee Girls' Basketball Asst. Coach Leah Pembrook
 - -Resignation of JH Girls' Basketball Asst. Coach Leah Pembrook
 - -Hire Pee Wee Girls' Basketball Asst. Coach Luke Gillingham
 - -Hire JH Girls' Basketball Asst. Coach Luke Gillingham
 - -Hire JH Girls' Track Coach Luke Gillingham
 - -Hire Part-Time Director of Maintenance Ray Hodgerson
 - -Hire Full-Time Cook Lori McAdams
- 12. Dr. Bowman informed the BOE that the driver education program has already started but he would like a motion to approve the summer class. Caleb Williams is willing to drive with students so they are able to acquire their driving hours for their license.
- 13. The IHSA recommended summer work-out plan was developed by Coach Pembrook and has been approved by the Greene County Health Department.
- 14. A new treasurer's bond is required for District Treasurer, Josh Roberts, upon the approval of the Health/Life/Safety bond and requires BOE approval. (See Exhibit No. 4 attached to the Official Minutes)
- 15. The BOE reviewed the spring sports coop invoice with Northwestern School District.

There was no Executive Session Held

- 16. Kinser motioned and Roberts seconded to authorize Ron Plogger to seek quotes to replace the Dixon lawn mower. Upon roll call Weller, Rynders, Kinser, Roberts, Turpin, Goode and Knittel voted "Aye". Motion carried.
- 17. There was no action on Transportation.
- 18. Roberts motioned and Goode seconded to cancel the July board meeting. Upon roll call Kinser, Roberts, Turpin, Goode, Weller, Rynders and Knittel voted "Aye". Motion carried.
- 19. Rynders motioned and Weller seconded to approve the CARES Grant purchases as presented. Upon roll call Roberts, Turpin, Goode, Weller, Rynders, Kinser and Knittel voted "Aye". Motion carried. (See Exhibit No. 3 attached to the Official Minutes)
- 20. Kinser motioned and Roberts seconded to accept the resignation of Leah Pembrook as the Pee Wee Girls' Basketball Assistant Coach. Upon roll call Turpin, Goode, Weller, Rynders, Kinser, Roberts and Knittel voted "Aye". Motion carried.
- 21. Roberts motioned and Goode seconded to accept the resignation of Leah Pembrook as the Junior High Girls' Basketball Assistant Coach. Upon roll call Goode, Weller, Rynders, Kinser, Roberts, Turpin and Knittel voted "Aye". Motion carried.
- 22. Roberts motioned and Weller seconded to hire Luke Gillingham as the Pee Wee Girls' Basketball Assistant Coach, the Junior High Girls' Basketball Assistant Coach and the Junior High Girls' Track Coach. Upon roll call Weller, Rynders, Kinser, Roberts, Turpin, Goode and Knittel voted "Aye". Motion carried.

- 23. Roberts motioned and Goode seconded to hire Ray Hodgerson as the Part-Time Director of Maintenance. Upon roll call Rynders, Kinser, Roberts, Turpin, Goode, Weller and Knittel voted "Aye". Motion carried.
- 24. Roberts motioned and Goode seconded to hire Lori McAdams as a full-time cook. Upon roll call Kinser, Roberts, Turpin, Goode, Weller, Rynders and Knittel voted "Aye". Motion carried.
- 25. Rynders motioned and Kinser seconded approve the summer driver education program. Upon roll call Roberts, Turpin, Goode, Weller, Rynders, Kinser and Knittel voted "Aye". Motion carried.
- 26. Weller motioned and Rynders seconded to approve the summer athletic work-out plan as presented. Upon roll call Turpin, Goode, Weller, Rynders, Kinser, Roberts and Knittel voted "Aye". Motion carried.
- 27. Roberts motioned and Rynders seconded to approve the proposed Health/Life/Safety Bond for treasurer Josh Roberts. Upon roll call Goode, Weller, Rynders, Kinser, Roberts, Turpin and Knittel voted "Aye". Motion carried. (See Exhibit No. 4 attached to the Official Minutes)
- 28. Correspondence A thank you card from the family of Carl Winters was read. Beth Burrow thanked the BOE and Dr. Bowman for the purchase of the former IPLA property. She also thanked them for their support of the Ag program and her students.
- 29. Roberts motioned and Rynders seconded to adjourn at 7:30 p.m.

Rodney Knittel
President
Joshua Roberts
Secretary

- 1. Meeting called to order
- 2. Agenda approved
- 3. Minutes approved
- 4. Consent Agenda approved
- 5. District Highlights-none
- 6. FRIS Report
- 7. Facilities/Transportation
- 8. GFEE
- 9. PSIC Insurance review
- 10. CARES Grant update
- 11. Personnel
- 12. Summer Drivers Education Program
- 13. IHSA Athletic Plan
- 14. Treasurer's Bond

- 15. Spring Sports Coop Invoice
- 16. Authorized lawn mower quotes
- 17. Transportation-no action
- 18. Cancelled the July meeting
- 19. Approved CARES Grant
- 20. Accepted resignation of Leah Pembrook as PWG Coach
- 21. Accepted resignation of Leah Pembrook as JHGBB Asst. Coach
- 22. Hired Luke Gillingham for 3 coaching positions
- 23. Hired Ray Hodgerson as Part-time Dir. Of Mt.
- 24. Hired Lori McAdams as Full-time Cook
- 25. Approved Summer Drivers Ed.
- 26. Approved summer athletic plan
- 27. Approved Treasurer's Bond
- 28. Thank you cards
- 29. Motioned to Adjourn